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DATE: October 26, 2021

TO: EMS Providers - ALS, LALS, BLS, EMS Aircraft
Hospital CEOs, ED Directors, Nurse Managers and PLNs
EMS Training Institutions and Continuing Education Providers
Inyo, Mono and San Bernardino County EMCC Members
Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) Members

FROM: Tom Lynch
EMS Administrator

SUBJECT: RETIREMENT

I am excited to formally announce my pending retirement in March 2022. In order to implement a
successful transition plan, the County CEO assigned Daniel Munoz, County Deputy Executive
Officer, as the interim EMS Administrator. I am stepping into the transition role of providing
historical context of the EMS system.

I will be supporting the transition by involving Daniel and Amber Anaya, the new Assistant EMS
Administrator, in my day-to-day meetings and other ongoing activities to assure the best transfer of
information and help ensure a smooth transition.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank every member of this EMS system for the work
they do every day and the support I have received over the years to continuously evolve this great
EMS system. I would also like to take the opportunity to congratulate Amber for achieving her new
position.

Thank you for the support I have received and ask that you extend the same to Daniel and Amber as
well.

TL/jlm

c: Board of Supervisors, SBC
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